™
Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels @——
Date: December 7, 2020
Re: Award of the Provision of Continuous Emissions Monitoring and Compliance

Testing Services Bid ITB# 2020-013
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The members participating in the Provision of Continuous Emissions Monitoring and
Compliance Testing Services Bid have reviewed the bid submittals. These bids were received
in response to the FMPA Invitation to Bid No. 2020-013.

FMPA received bids from Air Hygiene, Inc., of Broken Arrow, OK; Coastal Air Consulting, Inc.,
of Deland FL; and Elemental Air of Medina, MN.

The members unanimously recommend the low bidder, Coastal Air Consulting, Inc.
Coastal Air Consulting, Inc. will extend the prices bid to other FMPA Members and will offer a 2%
discount for payment made within 10 days of invoice. This bid award is effective until December
2021; at that time the agreement may be extended by mutual consent.
Below is the contact information for the awarded bidder:

Coastal Air Consulting, Inc.

1531 Wyngate Dr.

DelLand, FL 32724

386-451-0169

Email: coastalairi23@aol.com
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

cc: Bidders
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